



State College
Area School District

Mike Fisher

Director of Physical Plant

240 VILLA CREST DRIVE • STATE COLLEGE, PENNSYLVANIA • 16801

TELEPHONE: 814-231-1026 –

To: Curtis Johnson

From: Mike Fisher

RE: MNE Expansion Update

Date: August 3, 2026

The expansion at Mount Nittany Elementary is coming to a close. Temporary occupancy was granted last week allowing furniture to be moved into spaces. Contractors are wrapping up punchlist items daily and the small remodel within the current building is almost complete. Paving will be completed next week with final landscaping completed a little later in the fall when the weather is more favorable to planting.

A ribbon cutting ceremony is set for August 14 at 2pm to showcase the new wing.